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Memo 

To: PSC- Each Commissioner 

From: Concerned Voter 

Date 2-17-19 

Re: Gulf Power Requested Surcharge 

I am opposed to Gulf Power's (GP's) proposed surcharge because they are not 

properly and sufficiently audited by the PSC. My experience is that Monopolists 

and those that are not audited do not tell the full and complete truth. Only full 

audits will find the truth. 

The following should be noted: 

1. Gulf Power (GP) is a MONOPOLIST. MONOPOLISTS are Anti-capitalists and 

inherently untrustworthy. 

2. Who audits GP? How do you know they are telling the full and complete 

truth? 

3. What assumptions have they made in the numbers? 

4. Look at the staff and resources they have to manipulate the data. 

5. Have you performed audits of them? 

6. Did you accept PAC money from GP or its lobbyists? If so, have the 

character and integrity to recuse yourself. Are you compromised? 

7. GP is owned by Southern Company (SC), another MONOPOLIST. 

8. As a Monopolist (Anti-capitalist), SC worth near $100 BILLION. 

9. Have you audited them? Have you taken money for them or its lobbyists? 

10.1 AM OPPOSED TO ANY SURCHARGES or RATE INCREASES BY THIS 

MONOPOLIST UNTIL FULL AND COMPLETE AUDITS ARE DONE TO VERIFY 

ALL FACTS AND STATEMENTS. . .. . 
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